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December 17, 2007

Patrick Moran

Ogilvy Renault, LLP

Commission de I'Energie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone; 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower,

Suite 3800, 200 Bay Street,

PO Box 84

Toronto ON M5J 274

Dear Mr. Moran:

Re: Enersource Hydro Mississauga

Application Board File Number EB-2007-0706

o g
Ontario

BY EMAIL ONLY

Thank you for your email dated December 14, 2007 regarding your request for an
extension to the deadline for filing the settlement agreement. As per your request, the
Board has decided to extend the deadline from December 17, 2007 to December 20,

2007.

Yours truly

Original Signed By

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

cc: Kathi Litt, Enersource Hydro Mississauga
All parties EB-2007-0706



